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From: Cooper, Douglass
To: Yeargan, Catherine; Colligan, Mary A; Crane, Drew; Burns, Melissa L
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 3:19:39 PM
Importance: High


FYI


-----Original Message-----
From: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; POA Special Projects
<poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation
with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY


Doug,
Thanks for reaching out and sorry I have not coordinated with USFWS and PLP
to begin the discussion as to what the Service needs and to begin the
consultation for the larger project.  When might you or staff be available
to start the process?  Does your office have availability in the next week
or two and if so, when is best?


Shane


-----Original Message-----
From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 8:57 AM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with
USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


-----Original Message-----
From: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 5:23 PM
To: 'POA Special Projects' <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Drew Crane
<drew_crane@fws.gov>; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan
<mary_colligan@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


Hi Shane and Katie,


I'm sure you are busy preparing for the final public meeting.  Just wanted
to add a note on the section 7 for Pebble - we suggest that we have an in
person discussion prior to you submitting your determination to the Service.
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We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the
DEIS.  It suggests that you may be leaning towards a determination of may
affect, but not likely to adversely affect.  Our current recommendation
would be for you to request formal consultation.  Hence, our suggestion that
we talk through the determination process and rationale prior to formally
submitting a determination.


Thanks,
Doug


*********************************************
Douglass M. Cooper
Branch Chief - Ecological Services
Anchorage Fish and Wildlife Conservation Office, USFWS
4700 BLM Road
Anchorage, Alaska  99507


(907) 271-1467
douglass_cooper@fws.gov
*********************************************
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY








From: Cooper, Douglass
To: Yeargan, Catherine
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:18:44 PM
Importance: High


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Date: April 10, 2019 at 2:59:36 PM AKDT
To: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
Cc: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY


Hi Doug,
We did get your April 8 email below. Sorry for the delayed response, we have
been travelling for the public hearings this week and still have one to prepare for
tomorrow. Shane and I will coordinate to get you a response.


Thanks,


Katie McCafferty
Project Manager
Direct: 907-753-2692


U.S. Army Corps of Engineers-Alaska District 
Regulatory Division 
P.O. Box 6898 
JBER, AK 99506 
main office line: 907-753-2712


-----Original Message-----
From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:09 AM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: [EXTERNAL] CA Correspondence


Hi Shane or Katie,


Can you confirm that you received the message below? We've had some issues
with emails bouncing back.
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
Anchorage, Alaska 99507


(907) 271-1467
douglass_cooper@fws.gov
*********************************************


From: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2019 8:14 AM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>; McCoy, Shane
M CIV USARMY CEPOA (US) <Shane.M.Mccoy@usace.army.mil>;
McCafferty, Katherine A CIV USARMY CEPOA (US)
<Katherine.A.McCafferty2@usace.army.mil>
Cc: stewart_cogswe. <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>; Catherine Yeargan
<catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov>; Melissa
Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: Pebble Mine section 7


Shane and Katie,


I sent the message below last week, but the POA Special Projects inbox bounced
the message back as undelivered.


Doug


From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 05, 2019 1:23 PM
To: 'POA Special Projects'
Cc: stewart_cogswe. (stewart_cogswell@fws.gov); Catherine Yeargan
(catherine_yeargan@fws.gov); Drew Crane; Melissa Burns; Mary Colligan
Subject: Pebble Mine section 7
Importance: High


Hi Shane,


We wanted to check in with you regarding your plans for Endangered Species Act
(i.e., section 7) compliance for the Pebble Mine Project. We recognize the Draft
Environmental Impact Statement includes a draft biological assessment. However,
this does not constitute formalized engagement in the section 7 process; Federal
action agencies are required to submit to the Service their effects determination(s)
and either request our concurrence or request initiation of formal consultation.
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Has the US Army Corps considered when you are likely to submit your effects
determinations and start section 7 consultation? We want to make sure the timing
for this compliance is appropriately factored in to your overall permit timeline
schedule.


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
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From: Burns, Melissa L
To: Cooper, Douglass; Yeargan, Catherine
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] re: kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2019 3:38:22 PM
Importance: High


FYI


**********************************************************************************************************
Melissa Burns
Conservation Planning Coordinator, Alaska Region
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
1011 E. Tudor Road
Anchorage, AK 99503
907-786-3451


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Date: Wed, May 1, 2019 at 8:31 AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] re: kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)
To: Burns, Melissa <melissa_burns@fws.gov>
Cc: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED


Hi Melissa,
I received the google meeting invite. I have forwarded the invite to 2 additional people, David Seris of USCG and John McCall of
BSEE. USACE is the lead federal agency on the consultation but USCG and BSEE also have federal authorizations to issue so out
practice has been to invite them to consultation meetings. BSEE will likely attend in person, USCG will call in if they participate.


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
From: Burns, Melissa [mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 5:53 PM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov>; James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov>;
Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>; bill.m.craig@aecom.com
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] re: kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)


Hi Katie (and Shane),


I sent along a google calendar meeting invite to all the folks in the email chain for Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM at our
Regional Office (1011 E Tudor Rd). Please let me know if I failed to include any other potential invitees or if anyone else needs to
be added as the meeting gets closer. 


Best,


Melissa
**********************************************************************************************************
Melissa Burns
Conservation Planning Coordinator, Alaska Region U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
1011 E. Tudor Road
Anchorage, AK 99503
907-786-3451
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On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 1:46 PM POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> > wrote:


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED


Melissa,


Thanks for the quick response.


Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM at your Regional Office works for USACE and for the applicant. USACE will have 2
persons and possibly a third person attending. The applicant will likely have two persons. USACE and the applicant intend to
attend in person. I'll look for your meeting invite.


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
From: Burns, Melissa [mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> ] 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 12:43 PM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> >
Cc: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> >; James Fueg
<jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com> >; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> >; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov
<mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> >; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov> >; Catherine
Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> >; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov
<mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov> >; bill.m.craig@aecom.com <mailto:bill.m.craig@aecom.com> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)


Hi Katie,


Thank you for your email and for providing the suite of potential meeting options. Doug is on leave this week, so I am responding
on his behalf.


Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM works for best for us. I reserved the Mary Smith Conference Room, on the 3rd floor of our
Regional Office (1011 E. Tudor Rd., Anchorage) for the meeting. 


Should I make a conference line available, or will everyone be able to participate in person? Please let me know and I will include
that information in a more formal invitation to all parties once we've locked in the time and date of the meeting.


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


On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 9:53 AM POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> > > wrote:


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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Hi Doug,
For the week of May 20th, Shane and I are available for 2 hour blocks on the following:


Wednesday, 22nd beginning at 10 until 2
Thursday, 23rd beginning at 8:30 until 1
Friday, 24th beginning at 8:30 until 2:00


Or Monday, 20th from 1-2:30


Please let us know what time works best for USFWS and a preferred meeting location.


We will also ask that PLP attend; we have already designated PLP as the non-federal lead for ESA Section 7 consultation.


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
From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
<mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> > ] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:29 PM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> > >
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>
<mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com> > >; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> <mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com
<mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> > >; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov>
<mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> > >; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov
<mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> > >; Mary Colligan
<mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov> <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov>
> >; Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov
<mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> > >; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov <mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>
<mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov <mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov> > >
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


Hi Shane,


Thanks for contacting us. I know you have been extremely busy with the public meetings. We do want to start discussions
regarding ESA section 7 coordination, to allow us all plenty of time to meet our joint responsibilities. Based on the draft biological
assessment contained in the DEIS, we have some initial concerns that we would like to discuss. I think your suggestion of
scheduling a meeting in the near future is a good approach. Unfortunately, Catherine Yeargan and I are both unavailable through
next week. Perhaps we could schedule something in early or mid-May?
I think we can find time during the weeks of May 6, May 13, or May 20. I would imagine we should start with a meeting planned
for 1 to 2 hours. We are happy to host the meeting either at our Field Office or at our Regional Office. I think U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service representatives would be me, Catherine Yeargan, and one or two people from our Regional Office. I am not sure
if you or Katie will be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would be great if you could both attend. We are happy to include
folks from PLP and their consultant(s), keeping in mind that the section 7 process is between the two Federal agencies. Please let
us know a range of dates and times that would work for you. I know you cannot use Doodle or other online scheduling tools, so we
might need to trade some dates back and forth before settling on a meeting time.


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
douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov
<mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> > 
*********************************************


-----Original Message-----
From: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> > >
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov
<mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> > >
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>
<mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com> > >; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> <mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com
<mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> > >; POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> > >
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY


Doug,
Thanks for reaching out and sorry I have not coordinated with USFWS and PLP to begin the discussion as to what the Service
needs and to begin the consultation for the larger project. When might you or staff be available to start the process? Does your
office have availability in the next week or two and if so, when is best?


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
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


-----Original Message-----
From: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov
<mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> > >
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 5:23 PM
To: 'POA Special Projects' <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> > >
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov
<mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> > >; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov>
<mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> > >; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov
<mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> > >; Mary Colligan
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


I'm sure you are busy preparing for the final public meeting. Just wanted to add a note on the section 7 for Pebble - we suggest that
we have an in person discussion prior to you submitting your determination to the Service.
We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS. It suggests that you may be leaning towards
a determination of may affect, but not likely to adversely affect. Our current recommendation would be for you to request formal
consultation. Hence, our suggestion that we talk through the determination process and rationale prior to formally submitting a
determination.


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
To: POA Special Projects
Cc: Cogswell, Stewart; Yeargan, Catherine; Crane, Drew; Burns, Melissa L; Colligan, Mary A
Subject: Pebble Mine section 7
Date: Friday, April 5, 2019 2:22:39 PM
Importance: High


Hi Shane,
We wanted to check in with you regarding your plans for Endangered Species Act (i.e.,
section 7) compliance for the Pebble Mine Project. We recognize the Draft Environmental
Impact Statement includes a draft biological assessment. However, this does not
constitute formalized engagement in the section 7 process; Federal action agencies are
required to submit to the Service their effects determination(s) and either request our
concurrence or request initiation of formal consultation. Has the US Army Corps
considered when you are likely to submit your effects determinations and start section 7
consultation? We want to make sure the timing for this compliance is appropriately
factored in to your overall permit timeline schedule.


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
To: Crane, Drew; Cooper, Douglass; Yeargan, Catherine; Putnam, Christopher; Lemons, Patrick R; Spegon, Jennifer
Cc: Riggins, Jason; Colligan, Mary A
Subject: Pebble Mitigation Letter Development Timeline
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 4:33:46 PM
Importance: High


Hi All,


Thanks for a great discussion yesterday regarding the Pebble Mine Project and our opportunity to recommend species-specific
avoidance and mitigation measures for MMPA- and ESA-protected species potentially impacted by the project. Based on those
discussions and the guidance provided by Mary, I've pulled together the following timeline to help us deliver a finalized letter to
USACE by Monday, July 8.


Timeline


MMM submits a list of avoidance and minimization measures to Catherine and Melissa (Monday, June 24)
AFWCO submits a draft letter for Mary's review and signature (Monday, July 1)
Final letter submitted to USACOE (Monday, July 8)


Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about the timeline as presented.


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
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From: POA Special Projects
To: Cooper, Douglass; POA Special Projects
Cc: James Fueg; Tim Havey; Burns, Melissa L; Crane, Drew; Colligan, Mary A; Yeargan, Catherine; Cogswell, Stewart
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 7:53:35 AM
Importance: High


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY


Doug,
 PLP has suggested the week of May 13 to begin the process.  Katie will be leading the Section 7 mediation, with
the understanding that PLP has been designated the non-federal designee for the consultation.  Both Katie and I will
attend if possible, especially for the early discussions.


Shane


-----Original Message-----
From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:29 PM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; Tim Havey <timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; Melissa
Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan
<mary_colligan@fws.gov>; Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Stewart Cogswell
<stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


Hi Shane,


Thanks for contacting us.  I know you have been extremely busy with the public meetings.  We do want to start
discussions regarding ESA section 7 coordination, to allow us all plenty of time to meet our joint responsibilities. 
Based on the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS, we have some initial concerns that we would like to
discuss.  I think your suggestion of scheduling a meeting in the near future is a good approach.  Unfortunately,
Catherine Yeargan and I are both unavailable through next week.  Perhaps we could schedule something in early or
mid-May?
I think we can find time during the weeks of May 6, May 13, or May 20.  I would imagine we should start with a
meeting planned for 1 to 2 hours.  We are happy to host the meeting either at our Field Office or at our Regional
Office.  I think U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service representatives would be me, Catherine Yeargan, and one or two
people from our Regional Office.  I am not sure if you or Katie will be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would
be great if you could both attend.  We are happy to include folks from PLP and their consultant(s), keeping in mind
that the section 7 process is between the two Federal agencies.  Please let us know a range of dates and times that
would work for you.  I know you cannot use Doodle or other online scheduling tools, so we might need to trade
some dates back and forth before settling on a meeting time.


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
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; Tim Havey <timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; POA
Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY


Doug,
Thanks for reaching out and sorry I have not coordinated with USFWS and PLP to begin the discussion as to what
the Service needs and to begin the consultation for the larger project.  When might you or staff be available to start
the process?  Does your office have availability in the next week or two and if so, when is best?


Shane


-----Original Message-----
From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 8:57 AM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
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
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov>; Melissa Burns
<melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


Hi Shane and Katie,


I'm sure you are busy preparing for the final public meeting.  Just wanted to add a note on the section 7 for Pebble -
we suggest that we have an in person discussion prior to you submitting your determination to the Service.
We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS.  It suggests that you may be
leaning towards a determination of may affect, but not likely to adversely affect.  Our current recommendation
would be for you to request formal consultation.  Hence, our suggestion that we talk through the determination
process and rationale prior to formally submitting a determination.


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
Date: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 3:29:02 PM
Importance: High


Hi Shane,


Thanks for contacting us.  I know you have been extremely busy with the
public meetings.  We do want to start discussions regarding ESA section 7
coordination, to allow us all plenty of time to meet our joint
responsibilities.  Based on the draft biological assessment contained in the
DEIS, we have some initial concerns that we would like to discuss.  I think
your suggestion of scheduling a meeting in the near future is a good
approach.  Unfortunately, Catherine Yeargan and I are both unavailable
through next week.  Perhaps we could schedule something in early or mid-May?
I think we can find time during the weeks of May 6, May 13, or May 20.  I
would imagine we should start with a meeting planned for 1 to 2 hours.  We
are happy to host the meeting either at our Field Office or at our Regional
Office.  I think U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service representatives would be me,
Catherine Yeargan, and one or two people from our Regional Office.  I am not
sure if you or Katie will be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would
be great if you could both attend.  We are happy to include folks from PLP
and their consultant(s), keeping in mind that the section 7 process is
between the two Federal agencies.  Please let us know a range of dates and
times that would work for you.  I know you cannot use Doodle or other online
scheduling tools, so we might need to trade some dates back and forth before
settling on a meeting time.


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
To: Burns, Melissa L; Crane, Drew; Colligan, Mary A; Yeargan, Catherine; Cogswell, Stewart
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:55:56 AM
Importance: High


Regarding Shane's email below, we have a few things to discuss internally:
1. We need to determine who from the Service will attend the meeting. I’d suggest it be me,
Catherine, and Melissa (acting for Drew) at a minimum. If the Corps adds Sheila Newman as
an attendee, then it would be worth us having Mary attend, if she is available.
2. We need to confirm we all agree that this project should most appropriately be a formal
consultation. I think we are in agreement, but just want to make sure before you really push
the issue. The draft BA in the DEIS made NLAA calls for all species and CH. AFWCO would not
concur with those determinations, but just want to make sure we are on the same page.
3. We need to decide how to respond regarding the Corps’ stance that PLP is their non-
Federal representative. They can certainly designate a non-Fed rep (and in this case they
have), but that only applies to informal consultation (and the Corps is still responsible for
their determination). If we state that we think this should be formal consultation, then it
would minimize PLP’s role in the consultation process.
4. Also, our decision on s7 has implications or is related to how the project might be
authorized under MMPA.
5. It seems like the Corps and PLP are trying to treat each component of the project (i.e.,
exploratory surveys, construction, operations and maintenance) as discreet actions. Drew
and I have discussed the issue – I think we agree that there should be a single consultation
analyzing all components as a single action. Otherwise, the Corps is piecemealing actions.


I think those are the main issues I’ve identified. I would like to get a response to Shane outlining
some of these issues.


Let me know what you think.


Doug
-----Original Message-----
From: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 6:54 AM
To: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov>; POA Special Projects
<poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Drew Crane
<drew_crane@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov>; Catherine Yeargan
<catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Doug,
PLP has suggested the week of May 13 to begin the process. Katie will be leading the Section 7
mediation, with the understanding that PLP has been designated the non-federal designee for the
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consultation. Both Katie and I will attend if possible, especially for the early discussions.
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
Thanks for contacting us. I know you have been extremely busy with the public meetings. We do
want to start discussions regarding ESA section 7 coordination, to allow us all plenty of time to meet
our joint responsibilities. Based on the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS, we have
some initial concerns that we would like to discuss. I think your suggestion of scheduling a meeting
in the near future is a good approach. Unfortunately, Catherine Yeargan and I are both unavailable
through next week. Perhaps we could schedule something in early or mid-May?
I think we can find time during the weeks of May 6, May 13, or May 20. I would imagine we should
start with a meeting planned for 1 to 2 hours. We are happy to host the meeting either at our Field
Office or at our Regional Office. I think U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service representatives would be me,
Catherine Yeargan, and one or two people from our Regional Office. I am not sure if you or Katie will
be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would be great if you could both attend. We are happy to
include folks from PLP and their consultant(s), keeping in mind that the section 7 process is between
the two Federal agencies. Please let us know a range of dates and times that would work for you. I
know you cannot use Doodle or other online scheduling tools, so we might need to trade some dates
back and forth before settling on a meeting time.
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
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<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Doug,
Thanks for reaching out and sorry I have not coordinated with USFWS and PLP to begin the
discussion as to what the Service needs and to begin the consultation for the larger project. When
might you or staff be available to start the process? Does your office have availability in the next
week or two and if so, when is best?
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
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov>; Melissa
Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High
Hi Shane and Katie,
I'm sure you are busy preparing for the final public meeting. Just wanted to add a note on the
section 7 for Pebble - we suggest that we have an in person discussion prior to you submitting your
determination to the Service.
We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS. It suggests that
you may be leaning towards a determination of may affect, but not likely to adversely affect. Our
current recommendation would be for you to request formal consultation. Hence, our suggestion
that we talk through the determination process and rationale prior to formally submitting a
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
To: Cooper, Douglass; James Fueg; POA Special Projects
Cc: Yeargan, Catherine; Burns, Melissa L; Tim Havey
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pebble ESA s7 discussion
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 10:58:37 AM
Importance: High


Good Morning Doug,


Let me introduce myself, my name is Heather Markway, and I'm a new full-time member of this team.  We've
determined that next Thursday morning or Friday afternoon is best for us.  Please send us a meeting invite with the
time and location.


Thanks,


Heather N. Markway
Project Manager
Direct:  907.753.2797


U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | Alaska District | Regulatory Division
P.O. Box 6898, JBER, Alaska  99506-0898
Main office:  907-753-2712


 


-----Original Message-----
From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 08:15
To: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; POA Special Projects
<poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>; McCafferty, Katherine A CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA)
<Katherine.A.McCafferty2@usace.army.mil>; McCoy, Shane M CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA)
<Shane.M.Mccoy@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pebble ESA s7 discussion


Given that we are still awaiting an indication from Shane and/or Katie as to when the Corps is available to discuss
the upcoming section 7 consultation, I suggest we start looking at dates and times that will work for everyone next
week.  Hopefully we can find a time that works – I am out of the office for the first two weeks of September, and
would prefer not to delay this discussion until I return.


For USFWS next week, the following options look good:  Tuesday afternoon, Wednesday morning, Thursday all
day, or Friday all day.


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
douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
*********************************************


From: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com> >
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 9:16 AM
To: Cooper, Douglass <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> >;
poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> ; McCafferty, Katherine A CIV
USARMY CEPOA (US) <Katherine.A.McCafferty2@usace.army.mil
<mailto:Katherine.A.McCafferty2@usace.army.mil> >
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> >; Melissa Burns
<melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> >; Tim Havey <timhavey@pebblepartnership.com
<mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pebble ESA s7 discussion


Doug, Katie, and Shane


Tuesday afternoon or next week would  be best for me. Greg Green should be back from vacation next week as well.


Thanks,


James


James Fueg


Vice President - Permitting


 Main:      (907) 339-2600


Direct:     (907) 339-2612


3201 C Street, Suite 505


Anchorage, AK 99503


From: Cooper, Douglass <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> >
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 8:39 AM
To: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com> >;
poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> >; Melissa Burns
<melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> >
Subject: Pebble ESA s7 discussion
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(External)


Hi Shane and James,


As we discussed last week, I've been digging into our recent regulation changes for ESA implementation.  It looks
like nothing should change regarding our previous recommendations for consultation on the Pebble Mine project. 
We are available this week to have a conference call to talk this through and provide answers or clarifications to any
questions you might have.  Right now it looks like Tuesday or Thursday afternoons or anytime Friday would work
for us.  We can also look at scheduling a call next week, if that works better for you.


Doug


--


*****************************************************
Douglass M. Cooper
Branch Chief - Ecological Services
Anchorage Fish and Wildlife Conservation Office, USFWS
4700 BLM Road
Anchorage, Alaska  99507


(907) 271-1467 (office)
(907) 891-6164 (cell)


douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
*****************************************************
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From: Patterson, Heather M
To: Yeargan, Catherine
Subject: Re: Section 7
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:08:56 PM


Hi, hope you had a great trip! I knew that was coming up but wasn't sure when.
How does 1pm tomorrow sound?


Heather Patterson
Biologist / Regulatory Analyst
Marine Mammals Management Regulatory Program
U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
1011 East Tudor Rd. MS 341
Anchorage, AK 99503-6199
Tel 907.786.3427


From: Yeargan, Catherine <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:53 PM
To: Patterson, Heather M <heather_patterson@fws.gov>
Subject: Re: Section 7
 
Hi, Heather!  I can meet after 3:30 this afternoon, or pretty much anytime tomorrow.  (Sorry for the
delay in responding, I was on A/L, at McNeill River sanctuary for some bear viewing!)  CAY


From: Patterson, Heather M <heather_patterson@fws.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 2:56 PM
To: Yeargan, Catherine <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>
Subject: Section 7
 
Hi Catherine,
Happy Thursday! When would you like to meet regarding the PLP section 7 consultation? My
day tomorrow is very busy but next week is better, let me know what works for you.
Hope all is well in your world and that you are getting some time outside in the sun.
All the best,
Heather


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
Cc: Cooper, Douglass; James Fueg; Tim Havey; Crane, Drew; Colligan, Mary A; Yeargan, Catherine; Cogswell, Stewart; bill.m.craig@aecom.com
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 1:42:50 PM


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


On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 9:53 AM POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> wrote:
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
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; Tim Havey <timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; Melissa Burns
<melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov>; Catherine
Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>
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
regarding ESA section 7 coordination, to allow us all plenty of time to meet our joint responsibilities. Based on the draft
biological assessment contained in the DEIS, we have some initial concerns that we would like to discuss. I think your
suggestion of scheduling a meeting in the near future is a good approach. Unfortunately, Catherine Yeargan and I are both
unavailable through next week. Perhaps we could schedule something in early or mid-May?
I think we can find time during the weeks of May 6, May 13, or May 20. I would imagine we should start with a meeting
planned for 1 to 2 hours. We are happy to host the meeting either at our Field Office or at our Regional Office. I think U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service representatives would be me, Catherine Yeargan, and one or two people from our Regional Office. I am not
sure if you or Katie will be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would be great if you could both attend. We are happy to
include folks from PLP and their consultant(s), keeping in mind that the section 7 process is between the two Federal agencies.
Please let us know a range of dates and times that would work for you. I know you cannot use Doodle or other online scheduling
tools, so we might need to trade some dates back and forth before settling on a meeting time.


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
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com>; Tim Havey <timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; POA Special Projects
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


I'm sure you are busy preparing for the final public meeting. Just wanted to add a note on the section 7 for Pebble - we suggest
that we have an in person discussion prior to you submitting your determination to the Service.
We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS. It suggests that you may be leaning
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towards a determination of may affect, but not likely to adversely affect. Our current recommendation would be for you to
request formal consultation. Hence, our suggestion that we talk through the determination process and rationale prior to formally
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
To: Burns, Melissa L
Cc: Yeargan, Catherine
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] re: kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, May 3, 2019 9:26:26 AM
Importance: High


Yep, makes sense at least for the kickoff meeting.


Sent from my iPhone


On May 2, 2019, at 3:38 PM, Burns, Melissa <melissa_burns@fws.gov> wrote:


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
I received the google meeting invite. I have forwarded the invite to 2 additional people, David Seris of USCG and John
McCall of BSEE. USACE is the lead federal agency on the consultation but USCG and BSEE also have federal
authorizations to issue so out practice has been to invite them to consultation meetings. BSEE will likely attend in person,
USCG will call in if they participate.


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
Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>;
bill.m.craig@aecom.com
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] re: kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED)


Hi Katie (and Shane),


I sent along a google calendar meeting invite to all the folks in the email chain for Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM at
our Regional Office (1011 E Tudor Rd). Please let me know if I failed to include any other potential invitees or if anyone
else needs to be added as the meeting gets closer. 


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


Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM at your Regional Office works for USACE and for the applicant. USACE will have
2 persons and possibly a third person attending. The applicant will likely have two persons. USACE and the applicant intend
to attend in person. I'll look for your meeting invite.


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
Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> >; Stewart Cogswell
<stewart_cogswell@fws.gov <mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov> >; bill.m.craig@aecom.com
<mailto:bill.m.craig@aecom.com> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED)


Hi Katie,


Thank you for your email and for providing the suite of potential meeting options. Doug is on leave this week, so I am
responding on his behalf.


Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM works for best for us. I reserved the Mary Smith Conference Room, on the 3rd floor
of our Regional Office (1011 E. Tudor Rd., Anchorage) for the meeting. 


Should I make a conference line available, or will everyone be able to participate in person? Please let me know and I will
include that information in a more formal invitation to all parties once we've locked in the time and date of the meeting.


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
<mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> > >; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov
<mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> > >; Drew Crane
<drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> > >;
Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov> <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov
<mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov> > >; Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov
<mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> > >;
Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov <mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov> <mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov
<mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov> > >
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
planned for 1 to 2 hours. We are happy to host the meeting either at our Field Office or at our Regional Office. I think U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service representatives would be me, Catherine Yeargan, and one or two people from our Regional
Office. I am not sure if you or Katie will be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would be great if you could both attend.
We are happy to include folks from PLP and their consultant(s), keeping in mind that the section 7 process is between the
two Federal agencies. Please let us know a range of dates and times that would work for you. I know you cannot use Doodle
or other online scheduling tools, so we might need to trade some dates back and forth before settling on a meeting time.


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
Thanks for reaching out and sorry I have not coordinated with USFWS and PLP to begin the discussion as to what the
Service needs and to begin the consultation for the larger project. When might you or staff be available to start the process?
Does your office have availability in the next week or two and if so, when is best?


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
From: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov>
<mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> > >
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 5:23 PM
To: 'POA Special Projects' <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
<mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> > >
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>
<mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> > >; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov
<mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> > >; Melissa Burns
<melissa_burns@fws.gov <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> <mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov
<mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> > >; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov>
<mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov> > >
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


Hi Shane and Katie,


I'm sure you are busy preparing for the final public meeting. Just wanted to add a note on the section 7 for Pebble - we
suggest that we have an in person discussion prior to you submitting your determination to the Service.
We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS. It suggests that you may be leaning
towards a determination of may affect, but not likely to adversely affect. Our current recommendation would be for you to
request formal consultation. Hence, our suggestion that we talk through the determination process and rationale prior to
formally submitting a determination.
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
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From: Colligan, Mary A
To: Cooper, Douglass
Cc: Burns, Melissa L; Crane, Drew; Yeargan, Catherine; Cogswell, Stewart
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 10:09:02 PM
Importance: High


Doug - Thanks for identifying the issues. Here are my thoughts.
1. I would like to attend the meeting BUT the week of May 13th I have an off-site RDT
meeting and David is headed to the Coastal/Partners ARD meeting. So the meeting is that
week neither of us would be available.
2. From what I know, it sure feels like a formal consultation to me. I have not read the BA
yet, but need to do that (or maybe get a verbal short summary form you guys). Also, would
be good to hear your assessment of potential impacts and what you think kicks us into
formal. Don't spend time writing anything on this - we can just have a short discussion on it
when convenient.
3. As you say, our response on PLP being the non fed rep is linked to the informal/formal call.
4. I don't think we have heard anything from PLP on ITRs for operations, have we?
5. Sounds like segmenting/piecemealing to me


On Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 9:56 AM Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov> wrote:


Regarding Shane's email below, we have a few things to discuss internally:


1. We need to determine who from the Service will attend the meeting. I’d suggest it
be me, Catherine, and Melissa (acting for Drew) at a minimum. If the Corps adds
Sheila Newman as an attendee, then it would be worth us having Mary attend, if she
is available.


2. We need to confirm we all agree that this project should most appropriately be a
formal consultation. I think we are in agreement, but just want to make sure before
you really push the issue. The draft BA in the DEIS made NLAA calls for all species
and CH. AFWCO would not concur with those determinations, but just want to make
sure we are on the same page.


3. We need to decide how to respond regarding the Corps’ stance that PLP is their
non-Federal representative. They can certainly designate a non-Fed rep (and in this
case they have), but that only applies to informal consultation (and the Corps is still
responsible for their determination). If we state that we think this should be formal
consultation, then it would minimize PLP’s role in the consultation process.


4. Also, our decision on s7 has implications or is related to how the project might be
authorized under MMPA.


5. It seems like the Corps and PLP are trying to treat each component of the project
(i.e., exploratory surveys, construction, operations and maintenance) as discreet
actions. Drew and I have discussed the issue – I think we agree that there should be a
single consultation analyzing all components as a single action. Otherwise, the Corps
is piecemealing actions.
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I think those are the main issues I’ve identified. I would like to get a response to Shane
outlining some of these issues.


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
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com>; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov>; Drew
Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov>; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov>; Catherine
Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with
USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY


Doug,


PLP has suggested the week of May 13 to begin the process. Katie will be leading the
Section 7 mediation, with the understanding that PLP has been designated the non-federal
designee for the consultation. Both Katie and I will attend if possible, especially for the early
discussions.


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


Thanks for contacting us. I know you have been extremely busy with the public meetings.
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We do want to start discussions regarding ESA section 7 coordination, to allow us all plenty
of time to meet our joint responsibilities. Based on the draft biological assessment contained
in the DEIS, we have some initial concerns that we would like to discuss. I think your
suggestion of scheduling a meeting in the near future is a good approach. Unfortunately,
Catherine Yeargan and I are both unavailable through next week. Perhaps we could schedule
something in early or mid-May?


I think we can find time during the weeks of May 6, May 13, or May 20. I would imagine
we should start with a meeting planned for 1 to 2 hours. We are happy to host the meeting
either at our Field Office or at our Regional Office. I think U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
representatives would be me, Catherine Yeargan, and one or two people from our Regional
Office. I am not sure if you or Katie will be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would be
great if you could both attend. We are happy to include folks from PLP and their
consultant(s), keeping in mind that the section 7 process is between the two Federal
agencies. Please let us know a range of dates and times that would work for you. I know you
cannot use Doodle or other online scheduling tools, so we might need to trade some dates
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
discussion as to what the Service needs and to begin the consultation for the larger project.
When might you or staff be available to start the process? Does your office have availability
in the next week or two and if so, when is best?


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
section 7 for Pebble - we suggest that we have an in person discussion prior to you
submitting your determination to the Service.


We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS. It
suggests that you may be leaning towards a determination of may affect, but not likely to
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adversely affect. Our current recommendation would be for you to request formal
consultation. Hence, our suggestion that we talk through the determination process and
rationale prior to formally submitting a determination.


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
Mary Colligan
Assistant Regional Director
Fisheries and Ecological Services 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Alaska Region
1011 E. Tudor Road, MS-361
Anchorage, AK 99503
907-786-3505
cell: 907-223-5945
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From: Yeargan, Catherine
To: Colligan, Mary A
Cc: Cooper, Douglass; Burns, Melissa L; Crane, Drew
Subject: Re: before I forget..
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 12:12:24 PM


Mary,


That sounds like a good idea. Doug and I just discussed, and we can meet at your convenience.
It would be very helpful if someone from Marine Mammals can join us so we can make sure
our recommendations match those from the MMPA side of the house as much as possible. If
you would like, I can look at your calendar and send you an invite (I copied Melissa and Drew
in case they would like to weigh in).


Thanks! Hope your day is going well,
Catherine


On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 7:49 AM Colligan, Mary <mary_colligan@fws.gov> wrote:
Doug and Catherine - I was thinking we should try to get a meeting on the calendar this month to talk about
mitigation measures for Pebble. It seemed they opened the door to hear our ideas and maybe if we get them out in
front they can be built into the BA. What do you think?


Thanks
Mary


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
To: Bella, Elizabeth
Subject: Yesterday"s meeting attendees list
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:48:32 AM
Attachments: 20190520_Attendees Pebble Mine Section 7 Meeting.pdf


Hi, Elizabeth!


Would you mind sending out yesterday's sign up sheet to the meeting attendees?


Thanks so much!
Catherine


Catherine Yeargan
Fish and Wildlife Biologist
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Anchorage Fish and Wildlife Conservation Office
4700 BLM Road
Anchorage, AK 99507
(907) 271-2066
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From: Markway, Heather N CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA)
To: Yeargan, Catherine
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accepted: [Non-DoD Source] Updated invitation: USACE/USFWS S7 Discussion @ Fri Jan 17, 2020


2pm - 4pm (AKST) (heather.n.markway@usace.army.mil)
Importance: High
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From: Markway, Heather N CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA)
To: Yeargan, Catherine
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accepted: [Non-DoD Source] Updated invitation: USACE/USFWS S7 Discussion @ Fri Jan 24, 2020


1pm - 3pm (AKST) (heather.n.markway@usace.army.mil)
Importance: High
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From: POA Special Projects
To: Cooper, Douglass; Yeargan, Catherine
Cc: McCall, John A; Missal, Jeffrey H; david.m.seris@uscg.mil; Cornelison, Wes; POA Special Projects
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pebble Project ESA Section 7 Meeting - OCT 23
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 11:15:32 AM
Importance: High


Hi all,
Sorry for the delayed response – I just got back into the office and Shane has been out sick all week. I
just spoke with Doug and it sounds like Wednesday should work (Catherine, please confirm that this
works for you). Let’s shoot for 1:00pm on Wednesday afternoon at USFWS. Doug said that he would
try to get a room, so be on the lookout for a meeting invite with the location information and call in
information from the USFWS.
Thanks,


Heather N. Markway 
Project Manager
Direct: 907.753.2797
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | Alaska District | Regulatory Division 
P.O. Box 6898, JBER, Alaska 99506-0898
Main office: 907-753-2712 


From: Cooper, Douglass [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 08:31
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>; Catherine Yeargan
<catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>
Cc: John McCall <john.mccall@bsee.gov>; Jeffrey Missal <jeffrey.missal@bsee.gov>;
david.m.seris@uscg.mil; Cornelison, Wes <wes.cornelison@aecom.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Re: [EXTERNAL] Pebble Project ESA Section 7 Meeting
Shane,


Can you confirm if we are meeting tomorrow? If so, where do you want to meet? Our main
conference room is reserved for another meeting, so I'll need to do some scrambling to find a
location if we are hosting.


Doug
On Tue, Oct 15, 2019 at 12:25 PM Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov> wrote:


The Service is available to meet this Friday (October 18) at 10 am. We
can host it at our office (4700 BLM Road), or we can come to you. Either
is fine.


Thanks,
Doug


-----Original Message-----
From: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 5:31 PM
To: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov>; Catherine Yeargan
<catherine_yeargan@fws.gov>
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Cc: McCall, John <john.mccall@bsee.gov>; Jeffrey H Missal
<jeffrey.missal@bsee.gov>; david.m.seris@uscg.mil; Cornelison, Wes
<wes.cornelison@aecom.com>; POA Special Projects
<poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pebble Project ESA Section 7 Meeting


All,


As we have previously discussed, we are interested in working with the
USFWS early and often as necessary to ensure that formal consultation is a
smooth process. As such, we envision collaborative working groups
engaging in topic-specific meetings as needed throughout the ESA Section 7
process. We would like to start this off with a kick off meeting as early
as the end of next week if possible. The USACE is available October 18th,
Friday morning until 12:30pm. Based on our proposed agenda (see below),
we believe that 2 hours should be a sufficient length for a meeting.
Please let us know if Friday morning works for you; if not, our schedule
would dictate kicking it out to the next week.


Our proposed draft meeting agenda for this kickoff meeting:
- Proposed project changes since the DEIS
- Changes to the BA incorporating the revised proposed project and
the new ESA Regulations
- Organization of the document - soliciting input regarding the
current structure of the document
- Discussion of potential topics for additional meetings/working
groups
- Discussion of timelines/schedule of engagements
- Collaboration plan


Please let us know if you have any comments or suggestions for the agenda,
in addition to your availability for next Friday. Note that I will be out
of the office until Thursday of next week, however, when you respond to
this shared Pebble email address (POASpecialProjects@usace.army.mil),
Shane will be able to coordinate and schedule the meeting.


v/r,


Heather N. Markway
Project Manager
Direct: 907.753.2797


U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | Alaska District | Regulatory Division P.O.
Box 6898, JBER, Alaska 99506-0898 Main office: 907-753-2712


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
Date: Friday, October 11, 2019 6:31:07 PM
Importance: High


All,


As we have previously discussed, we are interested in working with the USFWS early and often as necessary to
ensure that formal consultation is a smooth process.  As such, we envision collaborative working groups engaging in
topic-specific meetings as needed throughout the ESA Section 7 process.  We would like to start this off with a kick
off meeting as early as the end of next week if possible.  The USACE is available October 18th, Friday morning
until 12:30pm.  Based on our proposed agenda (see below), we believe that 2 hours should be a sufficient length for
a meeting.  Please let us know if Friday morning works for you; if not, our schedule would dictate kicking it out to
the next week. 


Our proposed draft meeting agenda for this kickoff meeting:
-Proposed project changes since the DEIS
-Changes to the BA incorporating the revised proposed project and the new ESA Regulations
-Organization of the document - soliciting input regarding the current structure of the document
-Discussion of potential topics for additional meetings/working groups
-Discussion of timelines/schedule of engagements
-Collaboration plan


Please let us know if you have any comments or suggestions for the agenda, in addition to your availability for next
Friday.  Note that I will be out of the office until Thursday of next week, however, when you respond to this shared
Pebble email address (POASpecialProjects@usace.army.mil), Shane will be able to coordinate and schedule the
meeting.


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
To: Cooper, Douglass; david.m.seris@uscg.mil; BLM-AK CTF FWS Conference Room. 4700 BLM Road Anchorage, AK


99507; McCall, John A; andrew.fisher@aecom.com; clinton.l.scott@uscg.mil; POA Special Projects; Colligan, Mary
A; Missal, Jeffrey H; Crane, Drew; Yeargan, Catherine; wes.cornelison@aecom.com


Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [Non-DoD Source] Updated invitation: Pebble Section 7 Meeting @ Fri Nov 1, 2019 10am -
12pm (AKDT) (poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil)


Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 10:33:08 AM
Attachments: 1stESACollaborationMeetingHandout.docx


1stESACollaborationMeetingAgenda.docx
Importance: High


Here’s what we are going to discuss today. See you soon.


Heather N. Markway 
Project Manager
Direct: 907.753.2797
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers | Alaska District | Regulatory Division 
P.O. Box 6898, JBER, Alaska 99506-0898
Main office: 907-753-2712 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: douglass_cooper@fws.gov [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 17:02
To: douglass_cooper@fws.gov; david.m.seris@uscg.mil; BLM-AK CTF FWS Conference Room. 4700
BLM Road Anchorage, AK 99507; john.mccall@bsee.gov; andrew.fisher@aecom.com;
clinton.l.scott@uscg.mil; POA Special Projects; mary_colligan@fws.gov; jeffrey.missal@bsee.gov;
drew_crane@fws.gov; catherine_yeargan@fws.gov; wes.cornelison@aecom.com
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Updated invitation: Pebble Section 7 Meeting @ Fri Nov 1, 2019 10am -
12pm (AKDT) (poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil)
When: Friday, November 1, 2019 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-09:00) Alaska.
Where: BLM-AK CTF FWS Conference Room. 4700 BLM Road Anchorage, AK 99507
This event has been changed.
Pebble Section 7 Meeting
When
Fri Nov 1, 2019 10am – 12pm Alaska Time - Anchorage
Where
BLM-AK CTF FWS Conference Room. 4700 BLM Road Anchorage, AK 99507 (map)
Video call
null null
Blockedhttps://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/douglass-cooper
Calendar
poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil
Who
•
douglass_cooper@fws.gov
- organizer
•
david.m.seris@uscg.mil
•
john.mccall@bsee.gov
•
andrew.fisher@aecom.com
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ESA Collaboration Meeting 


[bookmark: _GoBack]1 November 2019





Changes to the Project since the DEIS


Detailed descriptions of PLP’s proposed Project including components and activities are described in The Pebble Project: Project Description (PLP 2018a) and in the Pebble Project Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) (USACE 2019). The descriptions include Project design revisions made after the public release of the above-referenced documents including:


· Amakdedori Port – PLP’s initial causeway and wharf proposal included a sheet-pile with solid fill causeway and dock. The design was changed to a caisson supported structure. In contrast to a sheet-pile design, the caisson supported structure will (1) minimize impacts to waters of the U.S., (2) avoid impeding longshore water flow, and (3) eliminate the underwater noise impacts to marine mammals associated with pile driving.


· Lightering Facilities and Lighter Navigational Buoys – Geotechnical data collected in 2019 indicated that marine anchors could be installed using concrete blocks and large mass anchors. This eliminated the contingency of using drilling anchor installation techniques from consideration, reducing potential underwater noise impacts to marine mammals.


Other Project design changes that do not intersect with listed species ranges or critical habitat and are not described in this BA include:


· Facilities at Iliamna Lake – North Ferry Terminal at Iliamna Lake was realigned east to Eagle Bay. Consequently, the access road, and ferry lake crossing location were also realigned.


· Mine Site Facility Changes – Changes and adjustment were performed to various pads and roads to avoid and minimize impacts to waters of the U.S.





Federal Action


PLP proposes the following activities under USACE authority in waters of the U.S. and overlapping with ESA Species range and/or critical habitat: the discharge of dredged and fill material associated with the construction of a causeway/wharf for Amakdedori Port; installation of two lighted navigation buoys; installation of spread anchor mooring systems for lightering at two separate locations below the mean high water mark of the Cook Inlet; and installation of 104-miles of natural gas pipeline across the Cook Inlet below the mean high water mark.  In-water port construction and lightering mooring placement would occur over one May-September period, and pipeline construction over one June-August period.





Proposed activities within USACE authority in waters of the U.S. but not within ESA species range or critical habitat include the construction of two ferry terminals on Lake Iliamna; installation of four mooring/navigation buoys in Lake Iliamna; the installation of 18-miles of natural gas pipeline; the construction of an open pit mine, tailings and water storage impoundments; the construction of power plants; rock source sites; mineral processing facilities; a port facility; and roads.





Additional required federal authorizations for the Project include: Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement (BSEE) authorization for the pipeline right-of-way in Federal waters; and U.S. Coast Guard (USCG) authorization for a bridge across navigable waters (Newhalen River) under Title 33 Navigation and Navigable Waters, Subchapter J, Bridges (33 CFR 114 through Parts 118).





Potential Consequences of the Federal Action on ESA


PLP’s proposed actions in Cook Inlet have the potential to affect listed northern sea otters and Steller’s eiders or their critical habitat through:


1. Disturbance (acoustics, visual, turbidity) from construction of Amakdedori Port, the natural gas pipeline, and installation of spread anchor mooring systems, the lighted navigation buoys, and vessel maneuvering associated with construction.


2. Construction vessel strike of sea otters, especially pups and ill adults, or eider collision with anchored construction vessels or structures.


3. Foraging habitat (and prey) loss from the Amakdedori Port causeway and wharf construction (placement of caissons) and pipeline construction (trenching and sidecasting).





Impacts of the Federal Action on Northern Sea Otter 


1. Disturbances


a. Acoustics - Port construction, pipeline construction, and vessel movements directly associated with construction would contribute to existing vessel traffic noise in lower Cook Inlet and would be the dominant noise sources in Kamishak Bay during the period that construction of the port and pipeline occur.  Noise harassment of sea otters due to thruster use during pipeline construction is limited to 59 ft.  Installation of mooring structures could disturb otters by the presence of vessels and barges, but no significant underwater noise is expected to be generated and any effects would be short-term. Similar short-term acoustical harassment is expected from installation of the causeway/wharf. All noise associated with the project are of continuous sources and none reach levels considered harmful to otters (harassing levels only).


b. Visual – Port construction, pipeline construction, and vessel movements directly associated with construction could visually disturb sea otters which would behavioral changes (likely avoidance).  Fill discharge at the proposed port location and trenching during pipeline installation could temporarily suspend sediments that might visually impair otters from using the affected area or bury benthic resources.


c. Turbidity – Sediment suspension would occur during the construction of the subsea pipeline (trenching), and during the leveling of the substrate prior to caisson placement which might visually impair otters from using the affected area.  


2. Construction vessel strikes - Very little vessel traffic will occur during wharf and pipeline construction. All vessels, including those arriving and departing the construction areas, will travel within sea otter critical habitat at speeds less than 10 knots (kt) (<18.5 km/hr), while during actual construction, vessel traffic will be limited to barge maneuvering and anchor-handling in the immediate construction vicinity. While all age classes of otters are susceptible to high-speed vessels, only pups not yet able to dive (<3 months old) or ill adults are probably susceptible to collision from slow moving (<10 kt) barges and construction support vessels. Research has shown that vessel strike is a reoccurring mortality factor across all Alaskan sea otter populations.


3. Foraging habitat (and prey) loss - Approximately 2.1 ac of benthic feeding habitat (sea otter critical habitat) would be buried during the caisson causeway and wharf construction, and another 0.15 ac buried by the 20 anchor blocks at the two lightering facilities (outside sea otter critical habitat).





Impacts of the Federal Action on Northern Sea Otter Critical Habitat


Approximately 2.1 ac of benthic feeding habitat (sea otter critical habitat) would be buried during the caisson causeway and wharf construction.  Approximately 10.5 mi of the total pipeline construction would occur within northern sea otter critical habitat equating to about 76 ac of temporary habitat impact due to trenching and side-cast of trench material. The proposed locations of the lightering facilities (mooring structures) are purposely placed outside of northern sea otter critical habitat.





Impacts of the Federal Action on Steller’s Eider


1. Disturbances


a. Port and pipeline construction would each occur over one summer season. Direct encounters with Steller’s eiders are, therefore, likely only after mid-August when birds begin arriving in Kamishak Bay to begin molting. It is unclear how the distribution of these late summer eiders might overlap with construction activities, but the molting process would limit the bird’s flying ability and possibly their ability to avoid construction activities.  


b. Acoustics/Visual - There are no underwater noise concerns with this bird, but the acoustic and visual presence of vessel traffic could disturb resting flocks of eiders, although effects are expected to be temporary. Still, repeated disturbance of eider flocks could lead to increased stress and reduced fitness during the already stressful winter period.


a. Turbidity – Sediment suspension would occur during the construction of the subsea pipeline (trenching), and during the leveling of the substrate prior to caisson placement which might visually impair eider from using the affected area.  


2. Collision with anchored construction vessels or structures - Construction vessels would be present in the late summer when Steller’s eiders begin arriving in Kamishak Bay to molt.  There is a low risk of eider collision with construction vessels. There is also a low risk for late summer eiders striking elevated construction equipment such cranes and light stanchions.  The port, lightering facilities, navigation buoys, and project vessels all represent new elevated structures in their marine environment and a new anthropogenic threat for eiders. 


3. Foraging habitat (and prey) loss - Approximately 2.1 ac of benthic feeding habitat would be buried during the caisson causeway and wharf construction, and another 0.15 ac buried by the 20 anchor blocks at the two lightering facilities.  Habitat would be temporarily impacted due to trenching and sidecast of trench material.




USFWS ESA Section 7 Collaboration Plan





Objective:  Work with the Service early and often as necessary to ensure that formal consultation is a smooth process that ends with the concurrence of our effects determination.  We envision collaborative working groups engaging throughout the ESA Section 7 process. 





First Meeting Agenda


· Proposed project changes since the DEIS


· Discussion of the direct project impacts


· [bookmark: _GoBack]Discussion of potential topics for additional meetings/working groups


· Discussion of timelines/schedule of engagements


· Collaboration plan
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clinton.l.scott@uscg.mil
•
POA Special Projects
•
mary_colligan@fws.gov
•
jeffrey.missal@bsee.gov
•
drew_crane@fws.gov
•
catherine_yeargan@fws.gov
•
wes.cornelison@aecom.com
more details »
Changed: Conference Call Information:
Phone: 866-509-4258
Passcode: 89306732
Going (poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil)? ­
Yes -
Maybe -
No ­more options »
Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account
poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil because you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you
can sign up for a Google account at Blockedhttps://www.google.com/calendar/ and
control your notification settings for your entire calendar.
Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the
organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their own
invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.
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From: POA Special Projects
To: Yeargan, Catherine
Cc: Cooper, Douglass; POA Special Projects
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scheduling ESA Section 7 Meeting(s)
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 3:59:07 PM
Importance: High


Hey Catherine,


Please give me a call when you get a chance.  I'd like figure out a schedule for our next meeting(s) to discuss ESA
Section 7.  We are expecting the BAs this week to be ready to send over to you. 


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
To: Yeargan, Catherine; Cooper, Douglass; McCall, John A; Seris, David M CIV; Cornelison, Wes;


andrew.fisher@aecom.com; Markway, Heather N CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA); Hancock, Kerri CIV USARMY
CEPOA (USA)


Subject: [EXTERNAL] USFWS BA Discussion
Importance: High


All,
 
We had a very productive meeting yesterday and got through a lot of the document.  Let’s all do an in-depth dive of the BA during the next few weeks,
and then mid-January we can get together and discuss any changes that we think need to be made to the document.  I anticipate being able to get
everything on the table during this January meeting, after which I hope to be able to take necessary changes to the contractor to get the BA finalized for
initiation.  
 
We will be meeting at the Campbell Creek field office like we did previously.  
 
You have been invited to the following event.
 
 
USACE/USFWS S7 Discussion
 
When
Fri Jan 17, 2020 2pm – 4pm Alaska Time - Anchorage
Where
BLM-AK CTF FWS Conference Room. 4700 BLM Road Anchorage, AK 99507 (map <Blockedhttps://www.google.com/maps/search/BLM-
AK+CTF+FWS+Conference+Room.+4700+BLM+Road+Anchorage,+AK+99507?hl=en> )
Video call
Blockedhttps://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/catherine-yearg <Blockedhttps://hangouts.google.com/hangouts/_/doi.gov/catherine-yearg?
hceid=Y2F0aGVyaW5lX3llYXJnYW5AZndzLmdvdg.31vetsbj2t7o83bmmb7nsj4es8> 
 
Phone: 866-509-4258
Passcode: 89306732
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From: POA Special Projects
To: Markway, Heather N CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA); Yeargan, Catherine; McCall, John A; Monkelien, Kyle E; Seris,


David M CIV; clinton.l.scott@uscg.mil; Cornelison, Wes; andrew.fisher@aecom.com
Cc: Cooper, Douglass
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USFWS BA Discussion
Importance: High


All,
 
This will be the first conversation since USFWS received the latest draft BA - the first draft BA they’ve seen since the draft EIS was released.  During
this engagement, I would like to discuss the general organization/format of the BAs, changes to the BAs since the draft EIS, and then potential areas of
in-depth discussion that any agency identifies as necessary.  I’m leaving the agenda for this initial discussion mostly open-ended, as this time is
intended to be more of a collaboration working engagement with our reviews of the draft BA directing the flow of the conversation and the direction of
future meetings.  As previously discussed, it is anticipated that we will be having a series of engagements prior to initiating consultation. 
 
BSEE & USCG – I don’t know how involved you want to be in these upcoming pre-consultation discussions, especially as we get into one-on-one
discussions about particulars, but you are of course welcome to join us whenever you wish. 
 
We will be meeting at the Campbell Creek field office like we did previously.  Here is the previous conference call information from USFWS (will be
updated if needed):
 
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


Cc: McCoy, Shane M CIV USARMY CEPOA (USA)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USFWS BA Discussion
Importance: High


NOTE UPDATED DATE & TIME
 
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
Changed: Fri Jan 24, 2020 1pm – 3pm Alaska Time - Anchorage
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
Cc: James Fueg; Tim Havey; Burns, Melissa L; Crane, Drew; Colligan, Mary A; Yeargan, Catherine; Cogswell,


Stewart; bill.m.craig@aecom.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 10:52:47 AM


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


We will also ask that PLP attend; we have already designated PLP as the non-federal lead for ESA Section 7
consultation.


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
To: Burns, Melissa L; POA Special Projects
Cc: Cooper, Douglass; James Fueg; Tim Havey; Crane, Drew; Colligan, Mary A; Yeargan, Catherine; Cogswell, Stewart;


bill.m.craig@aecom.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] re: kick-off meeting Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019 2:45:53 PM


CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED


Melissa,


Thanks for the quick response.


Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM at your Regional Office works for USACE and for the applicant.  USACE will have 2
persons and possibly a third person attending. The applicant will likely have two persons.  USACE and the applicant intend to
attend in person.    I'll look for your meeting invite.


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


Thank you for your email and for providing the suite of potential meeting options.  Doug is on leave this week, so I am responding
on his behalf.


Monday, May 20th from 1:00-2:30 PM works for best for us.  I reserved the Mary Smith Conference Room, on the 3rd floor of
our Regional Office (1011 E. Tudor Rd., Anchorage) for the meeting. 


Should I make a conference line available, or will everyone be able to participate in person?  Please let me know and I will include
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
From: Douglass Cooper [mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> ]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:29 PM
To: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> >
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com> >; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> >; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov
<mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> >; Drew Crane <drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> >; Mary Colligan
<mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov> >; Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov
<mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> >; Stewart Cogswell <stewart_cogswell@fws.gov <mailto:stewart_cogswell@fws.gov> >
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS (UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


Hi Shane,


Thanks for contacting us.  I know you have been extremely busy with the public meetings.  We do want to start discussions
regarding ESA section 7 coordination, to allow us all plenty of time to meet our joint responsibilities.  Based on the draft
biological assessment contained in the DEIS, we have some initial concerns that we would like to discuss.  I think your suggestion
of scheduling a meeting in the near future is a good approach.  Unfortunately, Catherine Yeargan and I are both unavailable
through next week.  Perhaps we could schedule something in early or mid-May?
I think we can find time during the weeks of May 6, May 13, or May 20.  I would imagine we should start with a meeting planned
for 1 to 2 hours.  We are happy to host the meeting either at our Field Office or at our Regional Office.  I think U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service representatives would be me, Catherine Yeargan, and one or two people from our Regional Office.  I am not sure
if you or Katie will be the lead for the s7 consultation, but it would be great if you could both attend.  We are happy to include
folks from PLP and their consultant(s), keeping in mind that the section 7 process is between the two Federal agencies.  Please let
us know a range of dates and times that would work for you.  I know you cannot use Doodle or other online scheduling tools, so
we might need to trade some dates back and forth before settling on a meeting time.


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
From: POA Special Projects <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> >
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 1:42 PM
To: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> >
Cc: James Fueg <jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:jamesfueg@pebblepartnership.com> >; Tim Havey
<timhavey@pebblepartnership.com <mailto:timhavey@pebblepartnership.com> >; POA Special Projects
<poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> >
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
needs and to begin the consultation for the larger project.  When might you or staff be available to start the process?  Does your
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
From: Douglass Cooper <douglass_cooper@fws.gov <mailto:douglass_cooper@fws.gov> >
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 5:23 PM
To: 'POA Special Projects' <poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil <mailto:poaspecialprojects@usace.army.mil> >
Cc: Catherine Yeargan <catherine_yeargan@fws.gov <mailto:catherine_yeargan@fws.gov> >; Drew Crane
<drew_crane@fws.gov <mailto:drew_crane@fws.gov> >; Melissa Burns <melissa_burns@fws.gov
<mailto:melissa_burns@fws.gov> >; Mary Colligan <mary_colligan@fws.gov <mailto:mary_colligan@fws.gov> >
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Section 7 ESA consultation with USFWS
(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO)
Importance: High


Hi Shane and Katie,


I'm sure you are busy preparing for the final public meeting.  Just wanted to add a note on the section 7 for Pebble - we suggest
that we have an in person discussion prior to you submitting your determination to the Service.
We have some concerns about the draft biological assessment contained in the DEIS.  It suggests that you may be leaning towards
a determination of may affect, but not likely to adversely affect.  Our current recommendation would be for you to request formal
consultation.  Hence, our suggestion that we talk through the determination process and rationale prior to formally submitting a
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
Subject: before I forget..
Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 8:49:28 AM
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
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